From: Dykton, Todd (TF)

To: R5AirEnforcement; Wood, Nicole; rShearingclerk

Cc: Weiss, Ryan (RR); Barnes, Brooke (BM); Weidner, Jessica (JM); Ketzback Thor (thor.ketzback@bclplaw.com)
Subject: 24-Hour Notification of Payment - The Dow Chemical Company - Docket No. CAA-05-2023-0028

Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 3:49:35 PM

Attachments: KKE CO 24 Hour Payment Notice.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Please see the attached 24-hour payment notice.

Todd F. Dykton
Regional Environmental Manager

Great Lakes Hub

Dow

1400 Harvard Street, Kankakee, IL 60901

Phone: 815.935.7706 | Email: TFDykton@dow.com
Mobile: 708.420.5216
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Seek Together”

General Business



CERTIFIED MAIL-RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Receipt No: 7022 3330 0001 1466 0527

Air Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Branch
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
R5airenforcement@epa.gov

September 26, 2023

RE: NOTIFICATION OF PAYMENT
Respondent: The Dow Chemical Company in Kankakee
Docket No. CAA-05-2023-0028

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to serve as 24-hour notice to USEPA that payment of the Civil Penalty in the amount of
$300,000.00 was submitted via check numberﬂ on this date, September 26, 2023.

Sincerely,

Todd F. Dykton
Regional Environmental Delivery Manager

cc: Nicole Wood
Office of regional council
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
wood.nicole@epa.gov

Regional Hearing Clerk (E-19J)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
R5hearingclerk@epa.gov

R. Weiss, B. Barnes, J. Manzella
T. Ketzback — Bryan Cave Leighton Paisner LLP
file

Rohm and Haas Chemicals LLC
1400 Harvard Drive | Kankakee, IL 60901 USA
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